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August 18, 1980
File: 30-1

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

Members of the Standing Committee
on Component Status

PSAC Local 70125 - André Laporte, Treasurer

SUBJECT: Meeting on the Standing Committee on Component Status

The next meeting of the Standing Committee on Component Status
will be held Monday, August 25, 1980 at 19:30 at the Local's office,

53 Queen Street.

2.

Attached for your study the Minutes of the June 24th meeting

and herewith the proposed agenda for the August 25 meeting.

AGENDA
August 25 Meeting

ROLL CALL
MINUTES OF JUNE 24 MEETING
ELECTION OF COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

ASSIGNMENT OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS' RESPONSIBILITY AND TERMS
OF REFERENCE

SCHEDULING OF FUTURE MEETINGS
ADJOURNMENT

A. Laporte
Treasurer

~C. Landon PSI
R. Phillips EIP
Miss M. Landeryou (FCO)
Ms. Margaret George Blagrove (UNS)
G. Curtis, President, Local 70125 (External Affairs)
K. Hoban, President, Local 70131 (FS Communicators)
R.E. Legault, President Local Z-0252 (Washington)
J.P. Shannon, President Local Z2-0250 (Continental Europe)
Harold Ade, Member, Consulate General, New York

Committee members: R. Beardsley gAPRT)



